






ARBITRATOR'S CURRICULUM VITAE

LINH, Nguyen Duy (Mr.)		
	Partner, Vietnam International Law Firm (VILAF-Hong Duc)	
	Hanoi, Vietnam	
	linh@vilaf.com.vn	
	Languages: Vietnamese, English	
Practice Areas		
M&A, Private Equity, and Corporate, Investigations and Crisis Management, Disputes & Contentious Matters, Construction & Real Estate		
Professional Summary		
<p>Linh has been a Partner at VILAF since 2000 and has intensive experience in the corporate, commercial and dispute resolution areas, including construction, insurance, leases, representative offices, contract laws, trading, distribution, and employment matters. He has assisted foreign investors and financiers in various corporate restructuring transactions and infrastructure projects. He has represented clients in a number of landmark litigation and arbitration cases.</p> <p>Linh has been recommended as a Leading Lawyer by AsiaLaw Leading Lawyers in Dispute Resolution and Litigation for six successive years from 2014. In 2021, Asia Business Law Journal lists Linh in the list of Vietnam's top 100 lawyers.</p> <p>Linh was awarded "Dispute Resolution Star" by Benchmark Litigation Asia-Pacific 2018. Linh is currently listed in Leading Individuals by Legal 500.</p> <p>Linh is an arbitrator of the Vietnam International Arbitration Centre and a Mediator of the Vietnam Mediation Centre.</p>		
Education		
1994	Bachelor of Law, Hanoi Law University	
Professional Experience		
1994 – 1998	Lawyer, Sinclair Roche & Temperley	
1998 – 2000	Lawyer, Clifford Chance	
2000 – now	Partner, Vietnam International Law Firm (VILAF-Hong Duc)	

Membership of professional associations

2006 – now	Arbitrator, Vietnam International Arbitration Centre (VIAC)
	Lawyer, Hanoi Bar Association

Please access the following link for full CV: <https://www.vilaf.com.vn/attorneys/nguyen-duy-linh/>